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GLEN COVE 

Phone: (516) 676-1625 

Fax: (516) 759-8389 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

City Hall, 9 Glen Street, Glen Cove, NY 11542 

 
TO:  Chairman Timothy Tenke and CDA Agency Members 

 

FROM:  Ann S. Fangmann, Executive Director 

 

DATE:  April 20, 2021 

 

RE:  NOTICE OF MEETING:  GLEN COVE CDA - TUESDAY, April 27, 2021 @ 6:00PM   

 

 

The Glen Cove Community Development Agency (CDA) will hold its regularly scheduled board meeting on Tuesday, April 27, 

2021 at 6:00 P.M. via Microsoft Teams and/or Conference Call:    +1 929-229-5717 Conference ID: 139019907#   

 
AGENDA 

1. Meeting is called to order/Roll call 

2. Secretary Report regarding notice of meeting  

3. Submission of minutes of CDA meeting held 3/23/21 for adoption 

4. Executive Director Update/Finance Report 

5. Unfinished Business:  

6. New Business:   

7. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

Postings: 

Glen Cove Herald Gazette  (email) 

Record Pilot   (email) 

CDA    (Website) 

City Hall   (Website/bulletin boards) 

 

 

 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OThmMTYyYmMtNzlkNC00YTFhLWI5ZGQtMDBlNGY0MDQ3NjNk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ad84cf90-b365-48ca-a128-2fc44a1c8d4c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2208f4be51-a817-486f-8b0e-9aa4451e542b%22%7d
tel:+19292295717,,970768876# 

